



Zach Kirkland ASD, WRT,

FSRT

Regional Consultant

Department
Consultants

Tel: (206) 992-7442

Email: zach.kirkland@youngonline.com

Locations
Seattle, WA

Biography

ZACH KIRKLAND joined YOUNG & Associates as an Associate Consultant in 2017. He has an environmental background and earned his BS in Environmental Science and Resource Management from the University of Washington in 2015. During his time at YOUNG & Associates, Zach has consulted in a catastrophe setting during Hurricane Harvey, as well as a variety of other residential and commercial losses. He has experience ranging from clerking construction and remediation projects, estimating and documenting construction repairs via on-site inspections, sketching and estimating properties in Xactimate, to researching pricing for specialty materials.

Credentials

- ASD | IICRC - ASD (Applied Structural Drying)
- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- FSRT | IICRC - FSRT (Fire & Smoke Restoration Tech)
- Occupational Safety & Health Administration Certificate

Representative Consulting Assignments

- News Station | Earthquake | \$2M
- Church | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$3.4M
- School | Earthquake | \$1.5M
- School | Hurricane | \$8.3M
- Car Wash | Fire/Smoke | \$1M
- Apartment Complex | Fire/Smoke | \$1M
- Strip Mall | Tornado | \$1.2M

Professional Experience

- 2023 - Current | Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2021 - 2023 | Senior Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2017 - 2021 | Consultant | YOUNG & Associates

Education

- University of Washington
Bachelor of Science - Environmental Science and Resource Management